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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Twenty Sixth Annual General Meeting of the Members of CAP!

INDIA LIMITED will be held on Tuesday, 25" Day of September, 2018 at11:00 A.M atHR36 - C
No. 10, First Floor. Anand Parbat Industrial Area, New Delhi -110005.

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. Toreceive, considerand adoptthe audited Financial Statements of the company for t

year ended 31st March, 2018, and the reports of the Board of Director’s and Auditc
thereon.

2. Toappoint a Director in place of Mrs Rachita Mantry (DfN: 03414391) who retires|
rotation and beingeligible to offer herselffor re-appointment.

3. Toratify the appointment of Adarsh Kumaré& Co., Chartered Accountants (ICAI Reg. N
087559, FRN - 013300N}), as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the financial ye:
2018-2019 and tofix theirremuneration.

Place: New Delhi ) By Order of the Boar
Date: August 28,2018 ForCapfin I?dia
Limited - | M
FOEGABFIN INL - Gt e
Direct
( DIN: O3prH 3¢
NOTES:

1. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer books of the Company will rema
closed from Wednesday 19" September, 2018 to Tuesday, 25" September, 2018 (bot
daysinclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting.

2. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERA
MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY/ PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOT
INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF. SUCH A PROXY/ PROXIES NEED NOT BE
MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT OF PROXY IN ORDER TO E
EFFECTIVE,SHOULD BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPAN
DULY COMPLETED AND SIGNED, NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE TH
COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING. A PROXY FORM IS ATTACHED HEREWIT]
PROXIES SUBMITTED ON BEHALF OF THE COMPANIES ETC. MUST BE SUPPORTE
BY AN APPROPRIATE RESOLUTION AS APPLICABLE.
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3. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representative to attend the
meeting arerequested to send the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution
authorizing their representative(s] to attend and vote on their behalf at the
meeting.

4. Aperson can actas a proxv on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty and holding in
aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share
capital of the Company carrving voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy
andsuch personshalinotactasaproxy forany other person or a Shareholder.

5. Electronic copy of the Annual Report for Financial year end 31" March, 2018 is being
sent to all the members whose email IDs are registered with the
Company/Depository Participants(s) for communication purposes unless any
member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For members who have not

. registered their email address, physical copies of the Annual Report for 31™ March,
-2018is being sentin the permitted mode. Further pursuant to.first proviso to Rule
18 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the company
shall provide the advance opportunity, atleast once in a financial year to the
memberstoregister theiremail addresses and changes therein. In view of the same,
members are requested to kindly update their email addresses with DP incase of
holding of shares in demat form and to the company/ company registrar in case of
holding shares in physical form.

6. Members may also note that the Notice of the Annual General Meeting and the
Annual Report for 31% March, 2018 will also be available on the Company's website
www.capfinindia.com for their download. The physical copies of the aforesaid
documents will also be available at the Company's Registered Office at PP-1, Gali
No0.10, Industrial Area, AnandParvat, New Delhi - 110005 for inspection during
normal business hours on working days. Even after registering for e-
communication, members are entitled to receive such communication in physical
form, upon making a request for the same, by post free of-cost. For any
communication, the shareholders may also send requests to the Company's
investor email id: capfinindialtd@yahoo.co.in

7. All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory
Statement &copies of Memorandum and Articles of Association of the
Company shall be open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Corfrpany on
any working day during business hours up to and including the date of the Annual
General Meeting of the Company and Register of Director's Shareholding will be
open for inspection.

w
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8.

Pursuant to the directions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI
trading in the shares of your Company is in compulsory de-materialized forn
Members who have not yet got their shares de-materialized, are requested to opt fc
the same in their own interest and send their share certificates through Depositor
Participant (s) with whom they have opened the de-materialization account to tt
Company's Registrar,

*

M/s. INDUS PORTFOLIO PRIVATE LTD
REGD OFFICE: HARI BHOOMI COMPLEX
VINAY NAGAR, ROHTAK (HARYANA)

CORP OFFICE: G-65 BALI NAGAR
NEW DELHI - 110015

- Tel No: 47671214
Email: ippl@indusinvest.com
Website: www.indusinvest.com

9.' The Members / Proxies are requested to produce at the Registration Counter(s) th

10.

11.

12.

13.

attached attendance slip, duly completed and signed, for admission to the meetin
hall. Photocopies of Attendance Slip will not be entertained for issuing Gate Pass fo
attending Annual General Meeting. However, in case of non-receipt of Notice c
Annual General Meeting, members are requested to write to the Company at it
registered office or to the RTA forissuing the duplicate ofthe same.

As permitted by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, we invite our members t
participate in the Green Initiative by registering their email IDs with th
Company to enable it to send the documents such as Annual Report, Notices ¢
General Meetings etc. by email.

In case youhave any queryrelating tothe enclosed Annual Accounts you are requeste
to send the same at the Registered office of the Company or on email i
“capfinindialtd@yahoo.co.in”; at least 10 days before the date of Annual Genere
Meetingsoastoenable the managementtokeep the information ready.

In terms of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, the shareholders of the Compan
may nominatea person on whomthe sharesheld by him/them shall vestin the eventc
his/their death. Shareholders desirous of availing this facility may submit nominatio:
in Form SH-13. -

Members are requested to bring their copies of Annual Reportat the meeting, as extr
copieswill notbe supplied.
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14.In all correspondence with the Company, members are requested to quote their
account/folionumbers.

15.The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of
Permanent Account Number (PAN]) by every participant in securities market.
Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their
PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demats
accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the
Company /RTA - M /s Indus Portfolio Private Limited.

16. Details under Regulation 17(4) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange
in respect of the Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment at the Annual
General Meeting, forms integral part of the notice. The Directors have furnished the
requisite declarations for their appointment/re-appointment.

17.The company declares thatits equity share arelisted on BSE Ltd. The company has pald
the annual listing fee for the year 2018- 2019 tothe saldexchange

18.Only registered members carrying the attendance slipsand the holders of valid proxies
registered with the Compahy will be permitted to atterid the meeting.

19.1n case of joint shareholders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is
higherinthe order of names will be entitled tovote.

20.Members are requested to notify the Company immediately of any change in their
address quoting ledger folio number

21.Votingthrough electronic means;

A. Incompliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule

20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended

by the Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015,

the company is pleased to provide members, the facility to exercise their right to

vote at the 26" Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the

business may be transacted through e-voting services. The facility of casting the

votes by the members using an electronic voting system from a place other than

=  venue of the AGM { “ remote e-voting”) will be provided by National Securities
Depository Limited (NDSL)

B. Thefacility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available atthe AGM and
the members attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-
voting shall be able to exercise their rightatthe meeting through ballot paper.

7
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C. The members who have cast their vote by remote e-veting prior to the AGM may
alsoattend the AGM but shall notbe entitled to cast their vote again.

D. The remote e-voting period commences on 22" September, 2018 (9:00 a.m.) and
ends on 24" September, 2018 (5: 00 p.m.). During this period members of the
Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on
the cut-off date of 18" September, 2018, may cast their vote by remote e-voting.
The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. Once
the vote on a resolution is cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed to

changeitsubsequently.

The procedure and instructions for e-votingras given in the Notice of the26"Annual
General Meetingare againreproduced hereunder for easy reference:

L.

atie o SHE

In case of Members receiving e-mail from NSDL (For those members whose
e-mailaddressesareregistered with Company/Depositories):

Open e-mail and open PDF file viz"CIL -remote EToting—.}Sdf-” with your client ID or
Folio No. as password containing your user 1D and password for remote e-voting. .
Please note that the password is an initial password.

Launch internet browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/.

Click on Shareholder-Login.

PutuserIDand password as initial password noted in step (i) above. Click Login.
Password change menu appears. Change the password with new password of your
choice with minimum 8 digits/characters or combination thereof. Note new password.
Itisstrongly recommended nottoshare your password withany other person and take
utmost care tokeep your password confidential.

Home page of remote e-voting opens. Click on remote e-voting: Active Voting Cycles.
Select “"EVEN” of “Capfin India Limited". ’

Now you are ready for remote e-votingas Cast Vote page opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option and click on “Submit” and also

“Confirm” when prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

Once youhave voted on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.
Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.]) are required to
send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority
letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized
signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer through e-mail to
bansal.deepanshu@gmail.comwith a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in.
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In case of Members receiving Physical copy of Notice of 26" Annual General
Meeting (for members whose email IDs are not registered with the
Company/Depository Participants(s) or requesting physical copy)

a. Initial passwordis providedin the box overleaf.
b. - Please followall steps from SI. No. (b} to SI. No. {1} above, to cast vote.
In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions {FAQs] for
Members and remote e-voting user manual for Members available at the downloads
section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call ontoll free no.: 1800-222-990.
If you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your
existing user ID and password/PIN for casting your vote.

You can also update vour mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the
foliowhich may be used for sending future communication(s).

The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up
equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of 18" Sept, 2018.

Any person, whoacquires sharesand becomes member of the Company after dispatch
of the notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. 18" Sept, 2018,.may also
obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or RTA

M/sIndusPortfolio Private Limited.

However, if you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use
your existing user 1D and password for casting your vote. If you forgot your password,
you can reset your password by using “Forgot User Details /Password” option available
onwww.evoting.nsdl.com or contact NSDL at the followingtoll free no.: 1800-222-990.

A member may participate in the AGM even after exercising his right to vote through
remote e-voting but shall notbe allowed tovote again atthe AGM.

A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of
beneficial owners maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date i.e. 18" Sept,
2018 only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as voting at the
AGM throughballot paper.

Mr. Deepanshu Bansal, Practicing Chartered Accountant [Membership No.
526717)DRR &Co., Partner (FRN-026196N} has been appointed as the Scrutinizer for
providing facility to the members of the Company to scrutinize the voting and remote
e-voting processinafairand transparent manner.

9
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I. The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which
voting is to be held, allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of “Ballot
Paper” for all those members who are presentat the AGM but have not cast their votes
by availing the remote e-voting facility.

J.  The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, will first count the votes

"~ castatthe meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in
the presence of atleasttwo witnesses notinthe employmentofthe Company and shall
make, notlater than two days of the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer's
report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person
authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of
the voting forthwith. :

L J

K. The Results declared alongwith the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the
website of the Company www.capfinindia.com and on the website of NSDL
immediately after the declaration of result by the Chairman or a person authorized by
Aiminwritingand communicated to the BSE Limited.

Place: New Delhi By Order of the Board
Date: August 28,2018 : For Capfin India Limited
CIN: L74999DL1992PLC048032 Por CAP; ¢ 'NI- .\Lnn

Rach btg};i {F

DIN: 03414391

10
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DIRECTOR REPORT
To,

Dear Shareholders

Your directors have the pleasure in presenting their 26"Annual report of the company along

- with audited financial statements as required under the Ministry of Corporate Affairs’ General

Circular08/2014 No.1/19/2013-CL-V dated April 4, 2014, the Financial Statements and other
reports required to bhe attached to the Annual Report for FY 2017-18 are governed by the
relevantprovisions, schedules, rules of the Companies Act, 2013. :

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS
The results of your Company's financial prudence and business excellence for the year ended
31" March, 2018 are as follows:

(Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars ' ‘Financial year | Financial year |
_ ended . ended
- _ 31.03.2018 31.03,2017
Gross Income 11.88 - 2048
Profit/(Loss) before Depreciation and Tax ) 1.31 | 6.84 |
Less: Depreciation o .04 32
Profit/(Loss) before Tax | 127] 6.52 |
" Add/Less: Provision for tax including deferred Tax | 0.24 | (1.16)
_—Proﬁt/[Loss] after Tax 1:08 5.36

2, BUSINESS PERFORMANCE

During the year under review, your company has incurred a Profit before depreciation and
Income Tax of Rs. 1.31 lacs from its operation. After providing depreciation of Rs. 0.04lacs and
provisions of Income Tax of Rs 0.24Lacs the company's net profit amounts toRs. 1.03 Lacs as
compared to profit of Rs. 5.36 earned previous year. Your Company continues to take effective
stepsin broad-basing itsrange ofactivities. The performance ofthe Company during the period
underreview has been satisfactory.

3.DIVIDEND

Keeping in view the future requirements of funds by the Company for its proposed growth and
expansion, the Board expresses its inability to recommend any dividend from the available
profit. -

4. SHARE CAPITAL
The paid up Equity Share Capital as on March 31, 2018 was Rs. 2, 86, 47,000. During the year

under review the company has notissued any shares orany convertible instruments.

1
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5. AMOUNT TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES During the year under review, the company has
transferredprofit ofRs. 1.03 lacs to the reserves of the Company as per the norms of RBI Act,
1974.

6. FUTURE OUTLOOK

Inthe currentyear, your directors are putting up effortsand itis hoped that the company will do
betterinthe currentyear. The outlook for the currentyearis also very brightand your directors
are hopetul of doing agood business during the currentyear.

7. FIXED DEPOSITS _
The Company has not accepted any public deposits during FY 2017-18 within the meaning of
Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under. As per NBFC Guidelines
issued by the Reserve Bank of India, the Board of Directors has passed the required resolution
confirming that the Company has neither accepted any public deposits and nor doesitintend to
dosointhe coming year 2018-2019.

8. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES ORINVESTMENTS
The particulars of loans, guarantees and investments covered under the provisions of Section
186 of the CompaniesAct, 2015 may be taken as Nil,

9.MATERIAL CHANGES & COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL PGSITION

OF THE COMPANY
There have been no material changes or any other commitments which may affect the financial
position of the Company.

10.LISTING OF SHARES
The company declares that its equity share are listed on BSE Ltd. The company has paid the
annuallisting fee for the year 2018-2019 to the said exchange.

11.SHARE TRANSFERSYSTEM

The request regarding physical share transfers and share certificates should be addressed to
Registrar and Transfer Agent. Such requests are processed within stipulated time from the date
of receipt provided documents meet the stipulated requirement of statutory provisions in all
respect. The share certificates duly endorsed are returned immediately to the shareholder by
RTA. The details of transfer and transmission are placed before the Stakeholders Relationship
Committee from time to time and the Board for noting and confirmation.

12. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
In Accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 Mrs Rachita Mantry (DIN:
03414391), Whole time director retires by rotation and being eligible offers herself for

reappointment.

12
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12.1 BOARD EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, the Board has carried out annual
performance evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually as well the
evaluation of the working of its Audit, Nomination & Remuneration and Stakeholder
committee. The manner in which the evaluation has been carried out has been explained in
Corporate Governance Report.

12.2 REMUNERATION POLICY

Board has on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration committee framed a
policy for the selection and appointment of Directors, Seaior Management and ‘their
remuneration. The Remuneration Policy is stated in the Corporate Governance Report.

12.3 DECLARATIONS BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

All Independent Directors have given declarations that they -meet the criteria of
independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act,” 2013 and
Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures -Requirements) Regulations,
2015. '

12.4 BOARD MEETINGS

During the year Fourteen (14) Board meeting were held, details of which are given below:

v
Z
e

Date of Board meeting No. of Directors attended
meeting

01st April 2017
27t April 2017
30t April 2017 j
23rdMay 2017
30t May 2017
02nd July 2017
4th August 2017
| 12th August 2017
24t August 2017
19t September 2017
14t November 2017
15t January 2018
14th February 2018
28t March 2018
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13.COMMITTEE OF BOARD

13.1 AUDIT COMMITTEE :
The company is havingan audit committee comprising of the following directors:

- Name | ~__Status i N Category
Sunil Chopra ! Chairman Independent Director
Sarita Mantry '_ Member Non-Executive Director
Amit Dhantre ! ~ Member }[ Independent Director

13.2 NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The company is having an Nomination and Remuneration committee comprising of the
following directors:

Name Status Category
Sunil Chopra Chairman Independent Director
| Sarita Mantry ] Member Non-Executive Director |
"Amit Dhantre | * Member Independent Director

13.3STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The company is having an Nomination and Remuneration committee comprising of the

following directors:

I Name Status B Category
Sunil Chopra Chairman Independent Director
Sarita Mantry Member Non-Executive Director
Amit Dhantre Member Independent Director

14.VIGILMECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

In order to ensure that the activities of the Company and its employees are conducted in a fair
and transparent manner by adoption of highest standards of professionalism, honesty,
integrity and ethical behaviour the company has adopted a vigil mechanism policy. This policy
isexplainedin corporate governance reportand also posted on the website of company.

15. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations
obtained by them, your Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 134(3)(c)

ofthe CompaniesAct, 2013:

a

a) thatinthe preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended March 31,
2018, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures, ifany;

14
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b) that such accounting policies as mentioned in Notes to the Financial Statements have
been selected and applied consistently and judgments and estimates have been made
thatare reasonable and prudentsoas to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Company as at March 31, 2018 and of the profit/loss of the Company for the year
ended on thatdate.

c) that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
otherirregularities;

dj that the annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis;

e) that proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls
were adequate and were operating effectively.

f} that systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in
place and were adequate and operating effectively.

16.COMPANY POLICY ONDIRECTORSAPPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

The company has formulated a remuneration policy which provides the manner of selection of
Board of Directors, KMP and their remuneration. In case of appointment of independent
directors, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall satisfy itself with regard to
independent nature of its directors viz-a-viz the company so.as to enable the Board to
discharge its performance and duties effectively.

17.RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

There were no contracts or arrangements entered into by the company in accordance with
provisions of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. All material related party transactions
that were entered into during the financial year were on an arm'’s length basis and were in the
ordinary course of business. There are no materially significant related party transactions
made by the Company -with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other
designated persons which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at
large.

18. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
The Management Discussion and Analysis Report of your company for the financial year ended
on 31stMarch, 2018isasunder:=

(a) IndustryStructureand Development
Your Company is engaged in the financial activities and management expects that
there is huge scope of development and growth in spite of competitive market

conditions.
15
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(b) Opportunitiesand Threats
The Company envisages huge growth in the financial activities sector as indicated in
the current financial year. But increased cost of purchases, competitive market
conditionsandlow margins are the major threatsin the financial companies.

(c) Segment-Wiseand Product-Wise Performance
The Company operatesin single segment. Therefore, no Segment - Wise and Product -
Wise performance is done by the Company.

(d) Outlook
The Company does not foresee and major threat to the growth prospective. Since the
company is presently engaged in the financial activities, there is huge scope of growth
inthe industry.

(e) RiskandConcerns
The Company has constituted a committee of Directors to identify, monitor and
niinimize the risk dnd also to identify the business opportunities. The Committee is
also entrusted the job of defining the framework for identification, assessment,
monitoring, and reporting oftheriskand review ofrisk trends and its poten.tial impact.

(f) Internal ControlSystemsanditAdequacy

The Company has adequate system of internal control to safeguard and protect from
loss, unauthorized use or disposition of its assets. All the transactions are properly
authorized, recorded and reported to the Management. The Company is following all
the applicable Accounting Standards for properly maintaining the books of accounts
and reporting financial statements. The internal auditor of the company checks and
verifies the internal control and monitors them in accordance with policy adopted by
the company.

(g) Discussion on Financial Performance withrespectto Operational Performance
The financial performance during the current financial year in terms of sales has been
on the downfall side. The Company has earned profit of 1.03lacs during the year under
review.

(h) Material Developmentin Human Resources / Industrial Relations
The Company recognized the significance of human values and ensures that proper
encouragement is given to the employees of the Company to motivate them.
Employee's relations continued tobe cordial throughout the year in the company.

(I) Cautionary Statement
The Statements in the "Management Discussion and Analysis Report” describe the

Company's objectives, estimates and expectations, which may be a forward looking
16
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statement within the meaning of applicable laws, rules and regulations. The actual
results may differ from those expressed or implied, depending upon the economic
conditionsand policies ofthe Government.

19.SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS
There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts which would impact

" thegoingconcernstatus of the Company and its future operations.

- 20. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in form MGT 9 is annexed herewith
as “Annexure B”.

21. ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGSAND OUTGO

The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange
earnings and outgo stipulated under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule, 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, are notapplicable. '

22. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The information required pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule, 5 of The Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of
employeesofthe Companyisas follows:

The company has one Executive Director so no sitting fees has been paid to any director during
the year. The particulars of the employees who are covered by the provisions contained in Rule
5(2) and rule 5(3) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014 are requiring particulars of the employees to be disclosed in the report of Board of
Directors are not applicable to the company as none of the employees was in receipt of
remunerationinexcessof1.20 Crore peryear during the financial year2017-18.

23. AUDITORS

23.1 STATUTORY AUDITORS
M/s Adarsh Kumar & Co. Chartered Accountants (ICAIReh NO: 087559, FRN -013300N), were
appointed as statutory auditors of the Company upto the conclusion of 29" Annual general
meeting subject to ratification of their appointment at every annual general meeting to be held
after 24" Annual general meeting. They are eligible to be appointed as the statutory auditors,
therefore a resolution for the ratification of their appointment is recommended for the
approval of the shareholders.

The observations made in the auditor’s report read together with relevant notes thereon are
self-explanatory and hence do not call for any further documents from the Directors under

section 134(3)(f) ofthe Companies Act,2013.
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23.2 SECRETARIALAUDITORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has
appointed CS DeepanshiJain (COP No. 14826, Membershipno: 40127) Company Secretaries to
undertake the secretarial audit of the company. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed
herewith as Annexure-A'.

23.3 INTERNAL AUDITORS .
The company has appointed Neha Mantryas internal auditor of the company pursuant section
138 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 13 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

»
24.SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
The Company does not have any subsidiary

25. DETAIL OF FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME OF THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
During the year under review one familiarization Programme was conducted for the
independent Directors of the Company.

26.NUMBER OF COMPLAINTS RECEIVED AND DISPOSED OFF DURING THE YEAR AS
PER THE SEXUAL HARRASEMENT OF WORKMEN AT THE WORK PLACE ACT, 2013 -
PROCTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL

During the year under review the company has not received any complaint as per the sexual
Harassments of Workmen at the Work Place Act, 2013,

27. DETAIL OF SHARES IN UNCLAIMED SUSPENSE ACCOUNT
The Company has Nil shares in Unclaimed Suspense Account

28. STATEMENT INDIACTING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK
MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE COMPANY

The provisions of Regulation 21 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 are not-applicable to the company. At present the Company has not
identified any element of risk in the Company.

29. DISCLOSURE OF RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE DIRECTORS
The Directors are not related to each other.

30. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A Report on Corporate Governance along with a Certificate from the Auditors of the Company

regarding compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance pursuant to Clause 49 of the

listing agreement and Regulation 17 to 27 of SEBI(Listing Obligations and Disclosure
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Requirements) Regulations, 2015 with stockexchangesis annexed as "Annexure-C".

31. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The company has been very well supported from all quarters and therefore your directors wish
to place on record their sincere appreciation for the support and co-operation received from
Employees, Dealers, Suppliers, Central and State Governments, Bankers and others associated
‘with the Company.

Your Directors wish to thank the banks, shareholders and business associates for their
continued support and cooperation, We look forward to recelving the continued patronage
fromall quarterstobecomeabetter and stronger company,

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Capfin India Limited

.‘_scLbhitl e "LJ

h(niia Mantr;y Sarita antrx )

Whole Time Director Dir‘ecto;

DIN: 03414391 DIN: 01111382

For CAPFIN ﬁ?ﬁk tLML;D For GAPFIN INDIA LIMITED

Place: Delhi
Dated:30.05.2018
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“Annexure - A” to the Board Report

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31" MARCH, 2018
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule

No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel)
Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

CapfinIndia Limited

PP-1,GaliNo.-10,

Industrial Area AnandParvat

Delhi West »
Delhi-110005

[ have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by M/s. Capfin India Limited (hereinafter called
“the Company”). The secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a -
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutepy comphances and expressing
our opinion thereon,

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial
Audit, Thereby report thatin my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the
financial year ended on March 31%, 2018 complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processesand compliance-mechanism
in place tothe extent,in the manner and subjectto the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by M/s. Capfin India Limited for the financial year ended on March
31%,2018 accordingto the provisions of:

(i) TheCompaniesAct,2013 (the Act)and therules made thereunder;  *

(ii) TheSecurities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA") and the rules made thereunder;

(ili) TheDepositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commercial Borrowings. (Not applicable to the company during the Financial
Year2017-2018)

(v) IndiaStampAct, 1899

(vi) Industrial Dispute Act, 1947
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(vu) Minimum Wages Act, 1948

(viil) Negotiable InstrumentAct, 1881

(ix) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange

Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and

b)

c)

dj

h)

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011

The Securities and Exchange Board of Indla (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Regquireménts) Regulations, 2009.(Notapplicable to the company during the Financial
Year2017-2018)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Share Based Employee Benefits)
Regulations, 2014.(Not applicable to the company during the Financial Year 2017-
2018) N .

The -Securities and-Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008.(Not apphcable to the company during the Financial Year 2017-
2018)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an [ssue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Actand dealing with client.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009.(Notapplicable tothe company during the Financial Year 2017-2018)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998,
(Notapplicable to the company during the Financial Year 2017-2018)

I have also examined compliance with respect to the applicable clauses of the following:

(a)

(b)
(c)

Secretarial Standards with respect to Meetings of Board of Directors (55-1) and
General Meeting (SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India; and

The Listing Agreemententered into by the Company with the BSE Ltd.

SEBI (Listing Obligationsand Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Duringthe period under review, the company has complied with the provision of the Act, Rules
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc mentioned above.

[ furtherreportthat:

The Compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws, like Direct and Indirect Tax Laws,
has not been reviewed in Secretarial Audit since the same have been subject to review by
Statutory Financial Auditorand other designated professionals.
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The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition
of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions ofthe Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were.sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meetingand for
meaningful participationat the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and
recorded as partofthe minutes.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate
with the size and operations of the Company to monitorand ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.
I furtherreportthatduring the audit period, there were no instances of:
(a) Pubiic/ Rights/ Preferential Issue of Shares/Debentures/ Sweat Equity
(b) Redemption/Buy-backofSecurities
(¢) Merger/ Amalgamation/Reconstructionetc;
(d) Foreign Technical Collaborations’
For Deepanshi Jain & Associates
Company Secretaries
Place: New Delhi
Date: 30" May 2018 Sd/-
DeepanshiJain
Company Secretary
ACSNo-41710
CPNo-14826

Note : This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as an
“Annexure-A” and forms an integral partofthisreport.CP No- 14344

22



CAPFIN INDIALTD
ANNUAL REPORT
2017-2018
o “Annexure-A”
To,
The Members,
Capfin India Limited
PP-1,GaliNo.-10,
Industrial Area AnandParvat
Delhi West
Delhi-110005

I report that :

(a)

o)

(c)
(d)
()

()

Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. My responsibility is to express-an opinion on these secretarial records
based on my audit. *

[ have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial
records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are
reflected in secretarial records. [ believe that the processes and practices, [ followed
provide a reasonable basis for ouropinian__.  _

 have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of the financial statements of
the Company. : :

 have obtained the management representation about the compliance of laws, rules
and regulations, wherever required.

The compliance of the provisions of the corporate and other applicable laws, rules, -
regulations, standards is the responsibility of the management. My examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on a random test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Deepanshi Jain & Associates
Company Secretaries

Place; New Delhi
Date: 30" May 2018 Sd/-

DeepanshiJain
Company Secretary
ACSNo-41710
CPNo- 14826
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“Annexure - B” to the Board Repor

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2018

Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

1. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:
1. CIN [ L74999DL1992PLC048032 - T i
| 2.] Registration Date 16.03.1992 . - T
3. Name of the Capfin India Limited _ 7
- Company - o ]
4,! Category/Sub- Company limited by shares
! category of the Indian Non government company
L | Company I - B ]
5.| Address of the PP-1, Gali No.10, Indusrrial Area, AnandParvat, New Delhi -
Registered office & 110005
| contactderails | o o _
6.| Wherher listed Yes
- company v - - s o
Name, Address & M/s. INDUS PORTFOLIO PRIVATE LTD |
contact details of the G-65 BALI NAGAR
Registrar & Transfer NEW DELHI - 110015
Agent, if any. Tel No:47671212/1213/1232
Email : ippl@indusinvest.com
Website : www.indusinvest.com
L J—
1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities
contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)
¢ S. No. | Nameand Des-c.rt‘piion of main NIC Code of the | % ta total turnover of the
E ‘ products / services Product/service | company
! = s
{1 Granting of Loan Services for 99711359 96.82%
] business purpose |

11 PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Name and CIN/GLN —_} Holding/ 9% of Shares
Address of the Swhsidiary/ held
Company ] Associate

NONE
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V1. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total
Equity)
I) Category-wise Share Holding
| Category of No.of Shares held at the beginning of the year[As on | No. of Shares held at the end of the year[As on 31- | % |
iShareholders 01-April-2017] March-2018] - Change
’i Demat|  Physical | Total | Yof Demat Physical r Total Wof | during
| - Total _ Total | thevear
. | , ‘ Shares | | Shares \
ﬁ | | | ;
' | A Promoter s | ) / | ' |
. . | |
(1) Indian ' : * )
125710 | 0 1257100 439 | 125710 | 0 125710 439 ‘
2) Individual/ HUF | | | | NI
0 0 0 0 |0 0 0 0 INL
| b) Central Govt H ‘ _ S G
TS ton(s) |0 0 0 0. |0 0 0 0 | NL
d) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NIL
e) Banks / Fl 0 0 0 0 10 0 0 0 NIL
| f) Any other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 NIL
125710 [0 125710 | 439 125710 0 125710 439 NIL
Sub Total (A)(1):- | _ | i
(2) Foreign " | ML |
2) NRls-Individuals | y y 0 0 0 0 0 ML~
b) Other Individuals |0 0 0 0|0 0 0 0 INL
| _ ‘I ' |
) Bodies Corp. | ¢ 0 0 0|0 0 0 ERED
. {' ; | : i
) Banks /FI 0 IO 0 0 0 0 :0 0 ’NIL
o) AnyOther.. |0 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 ] NIL
I
Subv-total (4) (2) - 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 I 0 0 NIL
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Total 125710 [0 125710 [43% [125710 |0 125710 [ 439
shareholding of
Promoter
()= | |
(A))+A)2) | L
' B. Public i i 1
Shareholding | “ y '
1. Institutions 0 0 i d J 0 | 0 0 0 0 NIL
1o i N : T [
) Mutal Funds | ° | 0 E 0 0 0 0 |NL
; | i
| K | | | |
b) Banks / 0 |0 |0 |0 0 0 0 LD
i i | i
o Central Govt | 0 0 i 0 0 0. D
! i
d) State Govt(s) 0 B 0 0 | 0 | 0 0 0 0 NIL
|
: | :
e) Venture Capital 0 0 0 ‘ 0 0 0 0 0 NIL
Funds |
f) Insurance 0 0 0 7? 10 0 0 0 |NIL
Companies B J
| 0 1o 0 0 0 0 0 0 NIL
g} Flls \ J
h) Foreign Venture | 0 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 | NIL
Capital Funds | ; .- J
0 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 NIL
i) Others (specify) | | | )
i — 7 —
Sub-total (B)(1)- | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 |NL
| |
2. Non-Institutions L Bl O |
| a) Bodies Corp. 4‘ J { J
392732 | 144500 537232 |1875 | | |
i) Indian | 391975 33300 | 425275 | 1484 |-391
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0
i} Overseas ! J : | B J
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r ] ) ] N
'b) Individuals
i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capitel | :
uptoRs. 1lakh 21719 417100 1628819 2195 210858  |417200 | 628058 12192 |-003 |
i) Individual | '
' shareholders
folding nominal |
' share capital in
excessofRs 1lakh | 703637 1860100 11563737 | 5458 | 703261 | 971200 | 167446) | 5845 387
L 00 b0 19 0
| ¢) Others (specify) : B |
' ) Hindu Undivided | 2 9200 00 (032 203 9200 0403 033 |
| Family (.01
Non Re 0 0 10 00 ] 0 00
sident Indians L ,
Clearing Members/ | ( 0 1 010 B
Custodian | i 179 1793|006 006_{
| b0 ‘o L 0 i 00
| Trusts |
]i_ForejgnBodies—DR 0 0 L 0 ! 2 0_ 0 ‘0
Sub-total (B)(2):- | 1308090 | 1430900 | 2738990 19561 11308090 1430900 | 2738990 19561 1000
Toulbublc | | |
Shareholding |
L[B]=(B][1]+[3][2U 1308090 | 1430900 12738990 | 9561 11308090 | 1430900 12738990 |9561 |0.00
' (. Shares held by L 0 0 0 ! 0 ) 0 0
! Custodian for j |
(GDRs&ADRs | L - | | | B
| Grand Total ) 1 W{ i ﬁt 1
! (A+B+() 1433800 | 1430900 | 2864700 1100 1433800 | 1430900 @64700 100 |0
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Shareholder’s rareholding at the beginning o areholding at the end of the year 0 change in |
1 Shareholding at the beg gof | Shareholding at the end of the y [ 9% chang
| Name the year shareholding |
| No. of % of %of Shares | No. of % of total i %of Shares during the
k Shares total Pledged / Shares Shares of the | Pledged / year l
Shares encumbered company encumbered
l of the | to total to total shares |
company | shares -
arita Devi 1 4. I 1257 4.
|1 Sarita Devi | 125710 39 NIL | 125710 39 NIL 0
TOTAL 125710 4.39 125710 NILJ 0 l

iiijChange in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

SN Particulars FShareholdmg at the beginning of
the year _
‘ | No. of shares | % of total
| shares of the
| | company i
| At the beginning of the year No Change
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the reasons for ]
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment /transfer / bonus/ No Change
sweat equity etc.): — ]
| | Attheend of the year NoThange — — | —

iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders: (Other than Dlrectors Promoters
and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

SN | For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the Shareholding at the
Shareholders beginning end
of the year of the year
No. of % of total | Noof % of total
shares shares of | shares shares of
the the
J company company |
| 1. | Focus Stock Brokers Ltd | 226200 | 7.90 226200 [ 7.90 |
[ 2. | Jagjeet Kaur Malik T111600 13.90 | 111600 390 ]
1'3. | YDS Securities Ltd 100000 | 3.49 10 000
4. | Mantri Leasing & Financial Service Pvt. | 93600 3.27 93600 3.27
Ltd
5. | Mantri Capital Services Ltd 65000 2.27 65000 | 2.27 _if
| 5. | Kaveri 55900 1.95 0 ~T0.00
6. | Geeta Gupta 41900 1.46 0 0.00 |
7. | Madhu Agarwal 40100 1.40 40100 1.40
8. | Raghav 39100 1.36 0 0.00
9. _| Surya Prakash Maheshwari J 31832 1.11 31529 1.10
P. Santosh Agarwal 138800 | 1.35 0 0 00
10. | Sahas Agarwal 133600 1117 0 1 0.00
11. | Shiv Shankar Aggarwal 30700 { 1.07 | 30700 rl 07
12. | SudeshSoni 30400 | 1.06 30400 i 1.06
13. | Bhuwan Chand 29200 1.02 29200 1 02 i:[
14. | Mahabir Prasad Mantry 28600 1.00 28600 [1.00
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v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
SN | Shareholding of each Directors | Shareholding at the Cumulative
' | and each Key Managerial beginning Shareholding during
' Personnel of the year the
| Year
| No. of % of total | No. of % of total
shares shares of | shares shares of
the | the
company | company
1. | Rachita Mantry 25990 0.90 25990 0.90
2. | SaritaMantry 125710 4.39 125710 4.39
V) INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Com[;any including interest

outstanding/accrued butnot due for payment.

Secured Loans
excluding
deposits

Unsecured
Loans

Deposits

Total
Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of
the financial year

i) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii] Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year

* Addition

* Reduction

Net Change

Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year

H) Principal Amount

if) Interest due but not paid

iiilnterest\accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SN.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of MD/WTD/ Manager

Total Amount

Rachita
Mantry
WTD

Gross salary

144000

144000

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

Stock Option
Sweat Equity

Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify...

Others, please specily

Total (A)

144000

Ceiling as per the Act

144000

B. Remuneration to other directors

SN.

Particulars of Remuneration L

Name of Directors

Total Amount

Independent Directors

Fee for attending board
| committee meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (1)

Other Non-Executive Directors

Fee for attending board
committee meetings

Commission
Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial
Remuneration

1

Overall Ceiling as per the Act
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN
MD/MANAGER/WTD

' SN | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel

it I
C Total
Prlyanka Rachlt%
Chaudhary | Mantry

i | EEO
|
N

1 Gross salary
120000 @00 216000

[ (a) Salary as per provisions contained in
-

-

section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 ]

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-

tax Act, 1961 | -

(¢} Profits in lieu of salary under section T T
]

17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961
D Stock Option

.
. I S L | N SN S S S S—

3| Sweat Equity | i i i i
\ 4 Commission - - .
B - as % of profit | - - | - -
others, specify... | - - - -
5 | Others, please specify B - ] — -
| Total . W 120000 96000 | 216000
VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Type . Section of the [ Brief T Details of | Authority Appeal made
Companies Description | Penalty / [RD / NCLT/ | ifany (glve
Act Punishment/ COURT] Details)
Compounding
fees imposed
A. COMPANY
’—Péna]ty ] )

Punishment J NONE

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty
Punishment NONE

-Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

l : .
! Penalty T{ 77
| ]

Punishment NONE

= -
i Compoundin
 Compounding |
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“Annexure-C” to the Board Repor
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
L. Company's Philosophy on Corporate Governance

The Board of Directors believes that the Code prescribes only a minimum framework for
governance of a business in corporate framework. The Board's philosophy is to develop this
desired minimum framework and institutionalize the spirit it entails. This will lay the
foundation for further development of superior governance practices, which are vital for
growinga successful business, creating sustainable long-term shareholder value and balancing
it with the interests of other stakeholders in the Company. The Board recognizes that
transparency; disclosure; financial controls and accountability are the pillars of any good
system of corporate governance.

Areporton theimplementation of the code of Corporate Governance as per Regulation 17 to 27
of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 of the Listing
Agreementis given below: '

1. Board of Directors

A. BOARD'S COMPOSITION AND CATEGORY

At present, the Board comprises of Four (3) Non Executive directors out of which two directors
are independent-directors and one (1) whole time director. The Company has a Non-Executive
Chairmanand the two Independent Directors comprise atleastone third of the total strength of
the Board. All the Independent Directors have confirmed that they meet the 'independence’
criteria as mentioned under the Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 of the Listing Agreement and Section 149 of the Act

None of the Directors on the Company's Board is a Member of more than ten Committees and
Chairman of more than five Committees [Committees being, Audit Committee and Stakeholder
Relationship Committee (Erstwhile Investors’ Grievance Committee), Nomination and
Remuneration Committee] across all the Indian public limited companies in which he/she isa
Director. All the Directors have made necessary disclosures regarding Committee positions
held by them in other companies and do not hold the office of Director in more than twenty
companies, including ten public companies.

None of the directors has any pecuniary relationship with the company except sitting fees for
attending Board/Committee meetings from the company.

None of the present directors are “Relative” of each other as defined in Section 2 (77) of
Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 4 of the companies (Specification of definitions details) Rule

2014.
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The composition and overall attendance of the Board of Directors during the last financial year
is stated in table below:

Name Designation Date of No. of | Last | No.ofother directorship and committee
appointme Board AGM membership and chairmanship””
nt Meetings of | atte
| the nde
[ Company$ d
| Hel | Atten | | other | other [ Committe | Committe
d ded | Board | Board | e Member e
du | durin Directo | Chair Ship Chairman
rin | gthe rship man | ship
'8 year shjp |
| the
| ve
ar . |
Mr. Sunil Non 26/3/2014 14 14 Yes Nil Nit Nil Nil
Chopra Executive&
Independent | | I P i |
Mr. Amit* Non [ 13/8/2015 14 9 Nao Nil Nil Nil Nil "
Dhantre Executive& -
- Independent | - B L [
Ms. Rachita | Whole Time | 29 /9/2015 | 14 14 Yes Nil Nil Nil Nil
Mantry Director l ‘
Ms. Sarita Non-Exccutive | 3/2/2018 14 | "14 [ Yo 1 | Nil Nil Nil
| Mantry ‘ & Promoter

$ Private Limited Companies, Foreign Companies, Alternate Dir ectorshlps and are excluded for
the above purpose .
**The Committee considered for the above purpose are those prescribed in the Listing
Agreement ie. Audit Committee and Shareholders’ / Investors' Grievance Committee,
Nomination and Remuneration committee. '

A. BOARD MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE

Your Company's Board met 14 times during the period and details of the meetings are
highlighted below the Dates of Board Meetings are fixed in advance and agenda papers are
circulated to Directors generally one week before the meeting. All material information 1s
incorporated in the agenda papers for facilitating meaningful and focused discussion at the
meeting.

During the yearthe 2017-2018, the Board met Fourteen (14) times as per the detail;

S. No. Date of Board meeting
B 1. 01st April 2017
2. 27t April 2017
3. 300 April 2017
4. 23rd May 2017
5. 30t May 2017
6. 02nd July 2017
7. 4th August 2017
= 8. 12t August 2017
9. 24t August 2017
10. 19t September 2017
11. 14w November 2017
12. 15t January 2018
13. j 14t February 2018
14. | 284 March 2018
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i. Shareholding Of Non Executive Directors and Independent Directors
Name of Director Number of Shares
Mr. Sunil Chopra NIL
| Mr. Amit Dhantre NIL
| Mrs Sarita Mantry 125710

ii Non Executive Directors’ Compensation
No fees or compensation is paid to any non- executive director during the

financial yearended on March 31,2018.

I,

iii Details of Remuneration paid to the Directors as per Regulation 19(4) of
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 duringthe financial vear2017-2018

Name of the Director | Category ﬁAmount;(in Rs.)
Rachita Mantry | WTD and CFO 240000/-
SaritaMantry Non-Executive Director and | Nil
Promoter

| Amit Dhantre ' Non-Executive and Independent | Nil

| Sunil Chopra | Non-Executive and frdependent Nil

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The constituted Audit Committee of Directors which has the powers similar to those stated
in the listing Agreement and the term of reference and role of the Audit Committee are as
per the guidelines set out in Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
includes such other functions as may be assigned to it by board from time to time. The
minutes of meeting of Audit committees are placed before the Board.

i) Composition of Audit Committee .

As per listing agreement at least two-third of the members of Audit Committee shall be
Independent Directors. The Audit Committee of the Board of your Company comprises
of three members for the financial year end 31.03.2017. All members of audit committee

are financially literate. Mr. Sunil Chopra has an accounting and related financial
management expertise. The Statutory auditors ofthe company also attend the meetings.

Name of Members | Designation Status/ Position
Mr. Sunil Chopra Chairman . Non Executive and
Independent
' Mr. Amit Dhantre Member Non Executive and
Independent
(Ms. SaritaMantry Member Non Executive and
Promoter |
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ii) No. of meeting and attendance at meetings
During the year the Audit Committee meeting held as per the detail given below:

S.No Date of Meeting Attendance
1 234 May 2017 Mr Sunil Chopra, Mrs.SaritaMantry, Mr. Amit Dhantre
2 04t August 2017 Mr Sunil €hopra, Mrs.SaritaMantry, Mr. Amit Dhantre
3 03rd November 2017 Mr Sunil Chopra, Mrs.SaritaMantry, Mr. Am it Dhantre
4 03¢ February 2017 Mr Sunil Chopra, Mrs.SaritaMantry, Mr. Amit Dhantre

iii) Powers and role of audit committee and review of information by it:
The audit committee was reconstituted in accordance with the provisions of Companies
Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 of listing agreement. The major tasks performed hy the audit
committee may be grouped under the following heads:
Statutory audit, internal audit, reporting and other aspects

i. The Audit Committee of the Company is entrusted with the responsibility to supetvise the
Company's internal controls and financial reporting process. The Committee acts as a link
between the Mandgement, Auditors and the Board of Directors of the Company and has full
accesstothefinancial Information.

ii. Oversight of the company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial
information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible and
ensuringtimely submission to statutory authorities.

iii. Reviewing the Management Discussion & Analysis of financial and operational

performance.

iv. Reviewing with the management, the quarterly financial statements and annual financial
statementsand auditor’'s report thereon before submission to the board for approval.

v. Review the adequacy and effectiveness of the company's system and internal control. -

vi. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems.

vil. Toreview the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism,

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

A Committee has been constituted by the Board of Directors consists of Mr. Sunil Chopra, Mr.
Amit Dhantre non-executive and Independent Directors and Mrs. SaritaMantry, as Promoter
and Non-Executive Director as its members. Mr. Sunil Chopra acts chairman of the meeting.
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The terms of reference of the committee are as follows:

1. Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of a director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the
remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees;

&

2. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board;
3. Devising a policy on Board diversity;

4. Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may he appointed in
senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and mecommend to the Board
their appointment and removal.

The remuneration policy as adopted by the company envisages payment of remuneration
according to qualification, experience and performance at different levels of the organization.
The employees rendering clerical, administrative and professional serwiees are suitably
remunerated according to the industry norms. Although remuneration is paid to only Rachita
Mantry as Whole Time Director. : :

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

In compliance with the Listing Agreement requirements and provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, the Company has a Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee™ (formerly known as
Shareholders Grievance Committee). The Committee comprises three members including two
Independent Directors. A Committee has been constituted by the Board of Directors consists of
Mr. Sunil Chopra,MrsSaritaMantryand Mr. Amit Dhantre non-executive Directors as its
members. Mr. Sunil Chopraacts chairman of the meeting.

The Committee performs following functions:

i) Transfer/Transmission of shares

ii) Issue of Duplicate Share Certificates.

iii) Review of Share dematerialization and rematerialization.

iv) Monitoring the expeditious Redressal of Investor Grievances.

v) Monitoring the performance of company's Registrar & Transfer Agent.
vi) All other mattersrelated tothe shares.

o

Duringthe yearunder review, the Company has notreceived any complaints.
INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS' MEETING

During the year under review, the Independent Directors met few times, inter alia to discuss:
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i. review the performance of non-independent directors and the Board as a whole;

Ii. review the performance of the Chairperson of the company, taking into account the views
of executive directors and non-executive directors;

iii. assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the companv
management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably
perform their duties.

RE-APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS

.

The company has recaived declarations from the independent directors of the company
confirming that the they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed both under section
149(6) of the companies act, 2013 and Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 of the Listing Agreement.

In accordance with the requirements of the Actand the Articles of Association of the Company,
Mrs Rachita Mantryretires by rotation andis eligible for re-appointment.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
The Company does nothave any subsidiary companyason 31.03.2018.
GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

The Detail of the Annual General Meetings (AGM) held during the last three years is as under:

Financial Year Date Time Venue
Ended
31stMarch, 2017 | 19% September, 2017 10.45AM HR-36, Gali No.10, First Floor, Anand
Parbat, Industrial Area, New Delhi -
110005.
| 315 March, 2016 | 27t September, 2016 | 10.30 AM. | HR-36, Gali No.10, First Floor, Anand
Parbat, Industrial Area, New Delhi -
110005,

315 March, 2015 | 29 September, 2015 | 10.00 AM | HR-36, Gali No.10, First Floor, Anand |
Parbat, Industrial Area, New Delhi -

110005,
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Special Resolutions Passed at the Last Three AGMs
No specialresolution was passed inlast three AGMs

'MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT
The Managementdiscussion and Analysis Reportisa partofthe Director Report.

»

CODE OF CONDUCT

The company has laid down a code of conduct for all the Board Members and Senior
Management Personnel. All Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have
confirmed compliance with the said code of conduct for the financial year ended 31" March,
2018. The declaration to this effect signed by Ms.RachitaMantry, director, forms part of the
report.

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION

As required Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 by the of the Listing Agreement, Ms.RachitaMantry, Director, certified the
Financial Statements, the Cash Flow Statement and the Internal Control Systems for financial
year ending on 31.03.2018 and is hereby enclosed.

DISCLOSURES

1. Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions that may have
potential conflict with the interest ofthe Company atlarge,
Transactions with related parties if any are disclosed elsewhere in the Balance Sheet
forming partofthis Annual Report.

ii. Detailsofnon-compliance by the Company
The Company has complied with all the requirements ofthe Listing Agreement of the Stock
Exchange as well as regulations and guidelines issued by SEBI. Hence, neither any penalty
nor any stricture has been imposed by SEBI, Stock Exchange or any other Statutory
Authority on any matter relating to capital markets during the last three years,

Or

There have been instances of receiving notice with regard to non - compliances by the
Company and imposing of penalties and structures on the company by stock exchange
which have been resolved to the benefit of the stock exchange, however, there were no
instances of receiving notice with regard to non - compliances by the Company and
imposing of penalties and strictures on the company by SEBI or any statutory authority or

onany matterrelated to capital markets, during the last three years.
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iili. Therehasbeenawhistleblowerpolicyandno personnelhavebeendenied access
to the audit committee
Whistleblower Policy

Confidentiality

Capfin India Limited is firmly committed to conducting its business and relationships with
all stakeholders including employees, customers, shareholders and business associates in
a manner that islawful and ethically responsible and at all times, in a way that reflects the
Company's values. It will not tolerate attitudes or activities that constitute a breach of law
or trust or infringe collective or individual liberties in any way. This approach is described
in the Company's Code of Conduct & Ethics. The Whistleblower policy formalizes Capfin's
commitment to enabling employees and business associates to make fair and prompt
disclosure of circumstances where it is genuinely believed thata part of Capfin's business is
engaged in inappropriate practices and that the Cogle of Conduct & Ethics is being violated.
The policy sets out arrangements that encourage individuals to report concerns about
unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violations of the Code of Conduct & Ethics,
knowingthatinso doing, theyareactingin the bestinterests ofall Capfin stakeholders. This
policyalso ensures thatthe whistleblower will be protected from retaliationand reprisal. . .

The Company will treatall such disclosures in a sensitive manner and will endeavor to keep
the identity of an individual making an allegation confidential. However, the investigation
process may inevitably reveal the source of the information and the individual, making the
disclosure may need to provide a statement which cannot be kept confidential if legal
proceedings arise. —

Protectionagainstretaliation

Capfin commits to ensure that no retaliatory action, of any sort, will take place against any
employee orbusiness associate making a disclosure in good faith.

Reporting

ii.

The Compliance Officer, the Director, the Chairman of the Audit Committee or the Chairman
of the Board will be responsible for reporting any whistle blowing disclosures to the Audit
Committee

Details of Compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of the non-
mandatory requirements

The Company confirms that it has fully complied with all mandatory requirements
ofRegulation 17 to 27 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 ofthe Listing Agreement relating to Corporate Governance.

The status of compliance with non-mandatory requirements of Regulation 17 to 27 of
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 of the Listing

Agreementare as detailed hereunder:
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Board -There was no fixed tenure for the Independent Directors as per Listing
Agreement. However as per Companies Act, 2013 the independent directors has
beenappointed foraperiod of 5 consecutive years.

Remuneration Committee- The company has constituted Nomination &
Remuneration Committee as per Companies Act, 2013.

Shareholders' Rights- The quarterly financial results are published in the
newspapers as mentioned under the heading “Means of Communication”. The
resultsare not separately circulated to the shareholders.

Audit quglifications- There are no audit qualifications in the Company’s financial
statements for the year under reference.

Disclosure of Accounting Treatment - The Company has followed the Guidelines
of Accounting Standards laid down by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAI) in preparation of itsfinancial statements.

Subsidiary Companies: The provisions relating to the subsidiary companies are
not applicable-to the company as the company does not have any subsidiary
company.

Management: Detailed report on Management Discussion and Analysis (MD & A)
forms partefthe Directors Report.

Risk Assessment: The Company has laid down procedures to inform Board
members about the risk assessment and minimization procedures. These
procedures are periodically reviewed to ensure that board controls risk through
means of a properly defined framework.

Utilization of proceeds from Preferential Issue: No proceeds have been
received through public issue, right issue and preferential issue, etc. during the
financial yearendingonMarch 31,2018.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The primary source of information regarding the operations of the company is its website-
www.capfinindia.com. The Company has promptly reported all material information

including the declaration of quarterly financial results to all the Stock Exchanges, where the
equity shares of the Company are listed.
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During the year, quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial results of the Company were
submitted to the stock exchanges soon after the Board Meeting approved these and were also
published in the leading newspapers - English and Vernacular newspaper and displayed on
company website.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

*

a) Annual General Meeting to be held:

Date & Tuesday, 25t% September, 2018 at 11 AM

Time '

Venue - HR36 - Gali No. 10, First Floor, Anand Parbat Industrial Area,
" | New Delhi-110005 _ .

b} Tentative Financial Calendar for the year 2018-19

Financial year 1-April to 31-March

First Quarter results Second week of August 2018

Half Yearly results Second week of T
November2018 '

Third Quarter results | Second week of January 2019
Results for year-end Second week of May, 2019
*& Disclosure of
Interest

¢} Date of Book Closure
19"September, 2018 to 25" September, 2018 (both days inclusive)

d) Dividend payment Date
Due to insufficiency of funds, Directors of your company are unable to pay any
dividend for this financial year.

e) Listing on Stock Exchanges
’ The company declares its equity shares are listed on BSE Ltd. The Company has paid the
annual listing fee for the financial year 2018-19 to the said exchange.

f} Stock/Company/Security
Dematerialization international security identification number in NSDL & CDSL for equity
shares: INE960CR1013

g) Market Price Data:
The last traded price of company is 2.58/- as on 31" March, 2018.
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h) Registrar and Transfer Agent

j)

The Company has appointed M/s. Indus Portfolio Private Limited as Registrar to
Transfer Agent who can handle share transfer work in physical form and other related
activities.

The address of the Registrar and Transfer agent of our company is:

M/s. INDUS PORTFOLIO PRIVATE LTD
G-65 BALI NAGAR

NEW DELHI-110015

Tel No:47671212/1213/1232

Emalil : ippl@indusinvest.com .
Website : www.indusinvest.com

Share Transfer System

The Company's shares are transferable through the depository system. However the shares
in physical form are processed by the registrar & Transfer Agent and approved by the
shareholders/ Investors grievance Committee. The Share Transfer process is reviewed by
the said Committee. The Share Transfer in physical form is presently processed within a
period of 15 days from the date of receipt. Shareholders may contact the Company's
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (for both physical and demat segments) at their
address for any assistance regarding dematerialization of shares, share transfers,
transmission, change of address, non-receipt ofannual report and any other query relating
tothe sharesofthe Company:

Distribution of Shareholding:
The shareholding distribution of equity shares as on 31" March, 2018 given below:

Sr. Holdingof | No.of | %OfTotal | °‘No.of | % of
No. Nominal share Shareholders shares total
Value of Rs. holders

1. | Upto5000 - 426 " 66.667 129008 4.5034
2. 15001-10000 12 1.8779 8494 0.2965
3. | 10001-20000 47 7.3552 58454 2.0405

4. [20001-30000 9 1.4085 23700 0.8273 |
5. | 30001-40000 8 1.252 27500 0.9600 |
6. | 40001-50000 9 1.4085 41400 1.4452 |
7. | 50001-100000 40 6.2598 367073 | 12.8137
8. 100001 and 13.7715

| above | 88 2209071 77.1135

| TOTAL B 639 | 100 | 2864700 | 100.00
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Description of Investors

No. of
shares

held

% of
shareholding

Promoters |; 125,710 4.3?\

Financial Institutions, Insurance Companies NIL NIL ]

Banks and Mutual Funds etc.

Foreign Institutional investors L NIL NIL ]

Bodies Corporate 1 39300 1.37 |

NRlIs/ OCBs l NIL NiL |

Clearing Member 1793 .062 \

Indian Public:-

i) Individual shareholders holding

Nominal share capital up to Rs. 1lacs. 594311 2074

ii) Individual shareholders holding nominal share 2220094

capital in excess of Rs. 1lacs. 77.49

Others 9202 0.32
[ Total - 28,64,700 | 100 % |

a) Dematerialization ofsharesandliquidity

The Company shares can now be traded in dematerialized form and have to be delivered in
the dematerialized form to all Stock Exchanges. To enable shareholders an easy access to
the demat system, the Company has executed agreements with Depositories namely

National Securities Depository Ltd. (NSDL).

b)

Investors' Correspondence may be addressed (o?

The name and designation of the Compliance Officer is Mrs.Priyanka Chaudhary, Company
Secretary of the company. The shareholders can get in touch with compliance officer on all
legaland Secretarial mattersrelating to the company.

Address for Communication/Registered Office:

M/s CAPFIN INDIA LIMITED —

PP-1, Gali No.10Industrial Area,AnandParvat, Delhi-110005

Outstanding GDRs/ ADRs/ Warrants or any Convertible instruments, conversion date

and likely impact on equity

Outstanding GDRs/ ADRs/ Warrants or any Convertible instruments, conversion date and
likely impact on equity are not applicable on the company.

Plant locations’
Not Applicable

Date: 28.08.2018
Place: New Delhi
CIN:L74999DL1992PLC048032
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DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY'S CODE OF CONDUCT PURSUANT TC
CLAUSE49 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT

As required by Regulation 17(5) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements
Regulations, 2015 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges, this is to confirm that the
Company has adopted a Code of Conduct and Ethics for all Board Members and Senior
Managementofthe Company. The Code is available on the Company's website. | further confirn
that the Company has in respect of the financial year ended 31 March, 2018, received from all
the Board Members and Senior Management of the Company, a declaration of compliance witt
the Code, as applicable to them. For the purpose of this declaration, Senior Management Tean
shallmeanheads of the various functions of the Company.
For Capfin India Limited
Place: Delhi
Date: 30.05. 2018 Eor CAPFIN mb’ﬁ)_” “J v
. - L~ "
. : R: cmtﬁ"Ma try
| B Whole THREHT eEtor
Din: 03414391

Declaration by Ms.RachitaMantry, Director, under Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 20150f the Listing Agreement
regarding compliance with code of Conduct

In accordance withRegulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 of the Listihg Agreement, | hereby confirm that, all the Directors and the
Senior Management personnel of the Company have affirmed compliance with code of Conduct,
as applicable to them, for the Financial Yearended on March 31, 2018.

For CAPFIN IN MI\TED

Date: May 30,2018 Lterm&’nt
Place: New Delhi ( D"’ﬂi’ﬂ!’(ior
- DIN:03414391)
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Certification by Ms. Rachita Mantry, Director, pursuant toRegulation 17 (8) of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements} Regulations, 2015 of the Listing
Agreementregarding financial statements

I, Rachita Mantry, certify that:

a) I have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow of Capfin India Limited (“the
company”) for the yearended March 31,2018 and to the best of my knowledge and belief:

1. These statement do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact
or contain statements that might be misleading;

ii. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and.are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b) There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the
company during the year that are fraudulent, illegal or v1olat1ve of the Company's code of
conduct. -

c) I accept responsibility for-establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial

reporting and that I have évaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the
company pertaining to financial reporting. There are no deficiencies in the design or
operation of internal control. :

d) Ihaveindicatedtothe Auditorsand the Audit Committee that thereareno
i. Significantchangesintheinternal control over financial reporting during the year;
ii. Significantchangesin accountingpolicies during the year;
iii.  Instances of significant fraud of which I have become aware and the involvement

therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the
company's internal control system over financial reporting.

For Capfin India Limited For CAPFIN(IN)D%MEMT"D

Date: May 30, 2018- : RadhitaMamtry
Place: New Delhi D¥Festor )
CIN:L74999DL1992PLC048032 (DIN:03414391)
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email : adarshca88@gmail.com

AUDITORS CERTIFICATE ON COPRORATE GOVERNANCE

As required by Regulation 34 of SEBI(Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 of Listing Agreement, the Auditors Certificate is given below:

AUDITORS CERTIFICATE

To
The Members of Capfin India Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Capfin India
Limited for the year ended as on 31" Mareh, 2018 as stipulated in Regulation 34 of SEBI(Listing
Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 of the Listing Agreement of the
said company with the Stock Exchange.

The compliance of the condition of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
management. Our examination was limited e procedures and implémentation thereof,
adopted by the company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the corporate
governance. [tis neitheran audit nor an expression of the opinion on the Financial Statement of
the company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us
we certify that the company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance as
stipulated in the above mentionedlisting agreement.

We stated that no investor grievances are pending for a period exceeding one month against the
company as per records maintained by the company.

We further state that such compliances is neither an assurance as to future viability of the
company nor the efficiency or the effectiveness with which management has conducted the
affairs ofthe company.

For Adarsh Kumar& Co.

——

él@rsﬁ }wmar Aggarwal)
Partiier. - Place: Delhi
M.No0.087559 Date: August 28,2018
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
CAPFININDIA LIMITED

(CIN:L74999DL1992PLC048032, PAN:AABCC8829M)

REPORT ONTHE FINANCIALSTATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of CAPFIN INDIA
LIMITED (the company), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31" March, 2018, the
Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statément for the year then ended and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in_Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to.the preparation of these standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud orerror.

AUDITORS'RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on
ouraudit.

»

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, including
the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the
auditreportunderthe provisions of the Actand the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirementsand plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Company's Directors,as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis forourauditopinion on the standalone financial statements.

OPINION

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner sorequired and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generallyacceptedinIndia:

(a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of—the—fempanyaé at
31" March, 2018;

(b) In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit of the company for the
yearended on thatdate;and

(c) Inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows of the company for the year
ended onthatdate.

REPORTONOTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and
4 of the Order, to the extentapplicable.

»

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of ourknowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so farasitappears from our examination of those books.

«. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement
dealtwith by this Reportare in agreementwith the books ofaccount.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.
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e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31"
March, 2017 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31% March, 2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Auditand Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
tous:

(i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact
its financial position.

(ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contraets for which there were any material foreseeablelosses.

(iii)  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For ADARSH KUMAR & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm-Registration No. 087559
/4,‘;;‘.‘/'%7?“/’&{",’/— 27 o s
%
(ADARSH KUMAR AGGARWAL])
PLACE: DELHI ICAI Membership No. 087559

DATE :30™ MAY, 2018 " PROPRIETOR



ANNEXURE TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

[Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading of

“Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our report of even date]

CAPFIN INDIA LIMITED
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2018

Para
No.

Sub
Par

No..

. Particulars

(a)

The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assetg,

(b)

As explained to us, these fixed assets have been physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals; no any mater ial discrepancies were noticed on
such verification.

(c)

According to the information and explanations given to us, the title deeds of the
investments made in immovable property are held in name of the Company.

(ii)

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company is engaged in
trading of shares. Further the company had no closing inventory whatsoever,

(iii)

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to Companies, firms or
other parties listed in the regi ster maintained under Section 189 of the Companies
Act, 2013. Consequently, the provision of clauses {iii) of paragraph 3of the Order are
not applicable to the Company.

(iv)

According to the information and explanations given to us, the said clause is
inapplicable to the Company, being a non-banking financial company registered
under Chapter 1B of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

V)

The Company has not accepted any deposits during the year, hence the directives
issued by the Reserve Bank O fIndia and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any
other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there
under are not applicable.

(vi)

As per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance of cost
records has not been prescribed by the Central Government under sub -section (1) of
section 148 of the Act. Consequently, the provisions of clause (vi) of paragraph 3 of
the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(vii)

(a)

According to the records of the company, undisputed statutory dues including
Provident Fund, Investor Education and Protection Fund, Employees’ State Insurance,
Income-tax, Sales-tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess to the
extent applicable and anyother statutory dues have generally been regularly
deposited with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and
explanations given to us there were no outstanding statutory dues as on 31t of
March, 2018 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.
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According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no dues of
Sales Tax or Service Tax or Duty of Custom or Duty of Excise or Value Added Tax have
remained unpaid or disputed.

The Company has not availed any loan from any financial institution, bank,
Government and there are no dues to debenture holders. Therefore, the provisions of
clause (viii) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the Company.

During the year, the Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or O
further public offer (including debt instruments) and no term loan was raised by the
Company.

- (b)
(viii)
|
(ix)
(x)
L

According to the information and explanations given to us, no instance of fraud on the
Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

| I

>

The Company has paid remuneration to managerial personnel as per the provisions T
of Section 197 read with schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.

(xii)

[ In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of W

clause (xii) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xiii)

The Company has not entered into related party transactions referred to in section
188 of the Act and also section 177 of the Compariies Act;20T3is netapplicable.
Consequently, the provisions of clause (xiii) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not
applicable. '

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shareﬂ
or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Therefore
section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable. Consequently, the provisions

of clause {xiv) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not entered into any non -cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him, hence section 192 of Companies Act, 2013 is not
applicable. Consequently the provi sions of clause (xv) of paragraph 3 of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

The Company is registered under section 45 -IA of the Reserve Bank Of India Act,
1934 vide registration no. 14.00643 dated 06/04/19 98. Therefore, the provisions of
clause (xvi) or paragraph 3 of the Order are applicable and have been complied with,

DELHI
30™ MAY, 2018

For ADARSH KUMAR & CO.
_Chartered Accountants
Fi#in Registration No. 013300N
(ADARSHKUMARAGGARWAL)
TCAIMembership No. 087559

PROPRIETOR

51



“Annexure—B™ to the Auditors' Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
CompaniesAct,2013.

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Capfin India Limited as of’
31 March 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company
for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for [nternal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
[nternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India ('ICAI'). These respongibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectlvely for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable ﬂnanmal information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013 —

Auditors' Responsibility _

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAT and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain andit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
tinancial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal financial control over financial Reporting.
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
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reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable -assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the corppany's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of coltusion or improper management override of controls-material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected--Also,prajections of any evaluation of the
internal {inancial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in -
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31* March, 2018, based on the iniernal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of (nternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

For Adarsh Kumar & Co
Chartered Actountants .

L3 3

Membership No. 087559
Place: New Delhi
Date:30" May, 2018



CAPFIN INDIA LIMITED

Registered Office : PP-1, Gali No. 10, Industrial Area
Anand Parvat, West Delhi-110005

CIN : L74999D1L1982PLC048032, PAN : AABCC8829M
Phone No : 9711968235

Email : capfinindialtd@yahoo.co.in

(F.Y. 2017-2018

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2018 Z in rupees
Particulars h,{f;e ‘ As at 31st March 2018 | As at 31st March 2017
_EQUITYAND LIABILITIES ’
Shareholder's funds - [ B
Share capital o 28647.00000 2,86,47,000.00
~ Reserves and surplus - 2 | 331014014 32,07,279.64
. | | 3,19,57,140.14| 3,18,54,279.64
~ Non- current llabllltres ) - ]
i Deferred tax liabilities. (Net) 0.00 0.00
) - - ) __0.00] 0.00
~ Current liabilities e s !
. Other current liabilites - | 3 1 63&10_0_0“ 1,06,878.00
Short-term provisions - 4 24.273.00 1,24,364.00
1,88,083.00 2,31,242.00
TOTAL 3,21,45,223.14 3,20,85,521,.64
_ ASSETS -
Non—current assets_ - -
— leed aSSEtS - T - 5 TS N - .
— Tang|b|e assets ) 4706, 00 8183.76

| Non- cqrre_n_t_rnvestments - - 6 N 1, :0:?__5_8_620_0 1,59,65,866.00
Long-term loans and advances ) 7 1,56,92,392.00| 1,45,47,487.00
Deffered Tax Assets(Net) 8 3,289.00 * 3541 00
3,16,66,263.00) 3,05,75,077.78
Current assets I '

Inventories I 0.00] 0.00
Trade receivables o 10 _0.00| 0.00
Cash and cash equrvalent_g___“_ o | M 1,95,130.14) 12,91,842.88
Short-term loans and advances 7 2,83,840.00 2,68,601.00
| ] 47897014 15,680,443.88 |
TOTAL , | f 3,2145223.14] 3,20,85,521.64
i SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES TO 12 | ; .

‘THEACCOUNTS ) ‘ o

'RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES b3

hanote referred above form an integral part of the Accounts

ﬁ.‘ﬂ‘b‘fﬁR}pgrt as on even date attached

;\\‘95
For A KUMAR & CO.

For and on behalf of the Board of Diregtors

c?
t‘: ountants
ﬁ\ ﬂff, o s e For CAPFIN INDIA L@“F
-_—
\ Arasmé’UMAR AGGARWAL \RACHJ:A’ MFN‘?RY
“*-E&«ﬂpré‘rfor (D
Membership No.: 087559 ey
Place: DELHI

Date: 30/05/2018
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CAPFIN INDIA LIMITED

Regis:ercd Office : PP-1, Gali No. 10, Industrial Area
Anang Parvat. West Delhi-110005

CIN - L74585301 1992PL.C048032, PAN : AABCC8829M
Phone No © 8711968235

Email : capfinindialtd@yahoo.co.in

(FY. 2017-2018

Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 31st March 2018 < in rupees
| Particulars I O | 315t March 2018 | 31st March 2017
Revenue from operations o4 11,49 E_)_48 00| 19,65,859.38
Otherincome i 15 37,800.00 82,233.00
~ Totalrevenue o - | 11,87,748.00 20,48,102.38
Expenses P e S R— I
Purchase of stock-i ln trade _________ B _ 18 - Q. Q_O_ 0.00
Changes m__pgyentones - 17 ~0.00 0.40
Employee benefit exoenses B I 18 4,10,376.00] 6,33,035.00
Depreciation if’_d_ _gﬁ_rjg__r»q_zia_t_t_g_r]_gxpenses - 119 ~3,478.00| 32,195.24
 Otherexpenses . : F 20 6,46,508.50 73021051
_Total expenses - 10,60,362.50 13.95,440.75
I Profit before exceptlonal and e__xtraordmary items and tax 1,27,385.50 6,52.661.63
__Exceptional ltems . 0.00 0.00
___F__?_y_oftt before extraordmar_y__ltt_amg _a_gg»_t_a__x_ _______ 1,27,385.50 6,52,661.63
Extraordinary ltems R 000 0.00
_Profit BeforeTax e T 1,27,385.50 6,52,661.63
Curenttax 24273000 1,24,364.00
MAT credit entitlement 0.00 0.00
.............. Deferred tax o 000 0.00
Excess/short provision relating earlier year tax 252.00 (7.654.00)
Profit(Loss) for the period 1,02,860.50 5,35,961.63
_Earning per share — ! AR
_ Basic 2
Before extraordinary Items S T - 0.04 0.18
After extraordinary Adjustment 0.04 0.19
 Diluted I . R
Before extraordinary tems o ool 0.19
After extracrdinary Adjustment """""""""" B 0.04 ' OﬂJ
_SJCNIFICANT ACCOQUNTING POLICIES & NOTES TO T ;
{THEACCOUNTS : : s i
[RELATEDPARTYDISCLOSURES L B o f

The note referred above form an integral part of the Accounts
A);,dtt Report as on even date attached

~Far ADARSH KUMAR & CO.
g/ ‘Chartered Acel‘é'untants For and on behalf of the Board of Directoers
(FRN: 0875 5‘3}4}1’ Y For CAPFIN INDIA LIMITED .
S w " e . ALY &
\8\ g 717 e PR tm&q Won ot TE:
K s KDARSH KUBAR AGGARWAL - . R,? ) # SARITAMANTRY -
% P*opnetor Director
Membershlp No 087559 DIN: 03414391 DIN: 01111382 Direcins |
Place: DELHI

Date: 30/05/2018

[9)]
[8)]
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CAPFIN INDIA LIMITED (F.Y. 2017-2018)
Registered Office : PP-1, Gali No. 10, Industrial Area

Anand Parvat, West Delhi-110005

CIN : L74999DL1992PLC048032, PAN : AABCC8828M

Phone No : 9711968235

Email : capfinindialtd@yahoo.co.in

Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2018
The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to conform to the
current year presentation.

Note No. 1 Share Capital < in rupees
: As at 31st March As at 31st March
Particulars ! 2018 2017
Authorised : . i -
14000000 (31/03/2017:4000000) Equity shares of Rs. 10.00/- par value | 4,00.00.000.00 | 4,00,00,000.00
Issued : S .
3450000 (31/03/2017:3450000) Equity shares of Rs. 10.00/- par value | 3.45.00.000.00 | 3,45,00,000.00
Subscribed and paid-up: :
2864700 (31/03/2017:2864700) Equity shares of Rs. 10.00/- par value | 2.86.47,000.00 2,86,47,000.00
Total - 2,86,47,000.00 2,86,47,000.00

-

Reconciliation of the Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

Equity shares < in rupees

B | Asat31stMarch2018 |  As at 31st March 2017

- S [ No. of Shares Amount | No. of Shares Amount
At the beginning ofthe period - | 2864700 2,86,47,000.00] - 28,64,700] 2,86,47,000.00]
_ ~rfssued during the Period ) ] 0.00 0.00| 0.00 -0.00
Redeemed or bought back during the period 0.00 0.00; 0.00 0.00
Outstanding at end of the period 28,64,700 2,86,47,000.0(ﬂ 28,64,700| 2,86,47,000.00

*

Right, Preferences and Restriction attached to shares

Equity shares

The company has only one class of Equity having at par value Rs. 10.00 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote
— per share-held. The dividend proposed by the board of directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in ensuing

Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the Equity shareholders are eligible

to receive the remaining assets of the company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their

shareholding.

Details of shares held by the holding company, the ultimate holding company, their subsidiaries and associates:
Particulars Class of Shares : Equity shares with voting rights
Number of Shares

.

As at 31 March, 2018

Holding company Not Applicable as the company is not 2 Subsidiary of any Company

Ultimate holding company Not Applicable as the company is not a Subsidiary of any Company
Subsidiaries of the holding company Not Applicable as the company is not a Subsidiary of any Company
Associates of the holding company Not Applicable as the company is not a Subsidiary of any Company
Subsidiaries of the ultimate holding company Not Applicable as the company is not a Subsidiary of any Company
Associates of the ultimate holding company Not Applicable as the company is not a Subsidiary of any Company

As at 31 March, 2017

Holding company Not Applicable as the company is not a Subsidiary of any Company

Ultimate holding company Not Applicable as the company is not a Subsidiary of any Company
Subsidiaries of the holding company Not Applicable as the company is not a Subsidiary of any Company
Associates of the holding company Not Applicable as the company is not a Subsidiary of any Company
Subsidiaries of the ultimate holding company Not Applicable as the company is not a Subsidiary of any Company
Associates of the ultimate holding company Not Applicable as the company is not a Subsidiary of any Company

For CAPFIN INDIA LIMITED ¢ CAPFEIN
Y Lu—tja 7 AFTIN INDIA LivyTE:
[ Sands Neowss

dll-1%i¢]



CAPFIN INDIA LIMITED

Registered Office : PP- 1, Gali. No. - 10, Industrial Area,

Anand Parvat West Delhi - 110005

CIN : L74999DL1992PLC048032 PAN : AABCC8829M

Phone No : 011-28762142 (F.Y.2017-2018)
Email : capfinindialtd@yahoo.co.in

Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:

Class of shares /
Name of shareholder As at 31 March, 2018 As at 31 March, 2017
Number of shares % holding in that Number of shares % hoiding in that
held class of shares held i class of shares
Focus Stock Brokers 226200 7.89 226200 7.89
Ltd

As at 31 March, 2018 - Nil shares {As at 31 March, 2017:- Nil shares) were reserved for issue under options and
contracts/ commitments for the sale of shares/ disinvestments, including the terms and amounts:

(a) Nil shares (As at 31 March, 2017 Nil shares) of NA each towards outstanding employee stock options granted /
available for grant.

(b) Nil shares (As at 31 March, 2017 Nil shares) of NA each towards outstanding share warrants.

(c) Nil shares (As at 31 March, 2017 Nil shares) of NA each towards convertible securities [(Preference shares),
convertible bonds / debentures (Long-term borrowings )}

Aggregate number and class of shares allotted as fully paid up pursuant to contract(s) without payment being
received in cash, bonus shares and shares bought back for the period of § years immediately preceding the
Balance Sheet date:

Aggregate number of Shares
Particulars As at 31% March, 2018 As at 31% March, 2017
Equity shares with voting rights
Fully paid up pursuant to contract(s) Nil Nil
without payment being received in cash
Fuily paid up by way of bonus shares Nil Nil
Shares bought back Ni Nil

Terms of any securities convertible into equity / preference shares issued along with the earliest date of conversion in
descending order starting from farthest such date :

as at 31st March, 2018 : Nil

as at 31st March, 2017 : Nil ]

Terms of any securities convertible into equity / preference shares issued along with the earliest date of
conversion in descending order starting from farthest such date :

(i) asat31st March, 2018 : Nil

(i) as at 31st March, 2017 : Nil

Details of calls unpaid

As at 31 March, 2018 As at 31 March, 2017
Class of shares / Name of -
shareholder Number of % holding in that Number of % holding in that
shares held class of shares shares held class of shares
Equity shares with voting rights
Aggregate of calls unpaid
- by directors Nil Nil Nil Nil
- by officers Nil Nil Nil Nil
- by others Nil Nil Nil Nil
yo AN 1A LIMITED
(s 2 \o) For CAPFIN IND ﬁ PEIN INDIA LIMITED
P ‘ . . For CA y 5
« M Casdy VoY
Y ( Director )




CAPFIN INDIA LIMITED

Registered Office : PP- 1, Gali. No. - 10, Industrial Area,
Anand Parvat West Delhi - 110005

CIN : L74999DL1992PLC048032 PAN : AABCC8829M
Phone No : 011-28762142

(F.Y.2017-2018)
Email : capfinindialtd@yahoo.co.in

Details of shares forfeited

As at 31 March, 2018 As at 31 March, 2017

i Class of shares / Name of
L
\

shareholder Number of % holding in that Number of % holding in that
shares held class of shares shares held class of shares
Equity shares with voting rights Nil Nil Nil Nil
Note No. 2 Reserves and surplus < in rupees
Particuilars As at 31st March 2018 As at 31st March 2017
Profit ioss account s ,,
Opening Balance (4,82,089.56) (10,18,041.19))
Add: Profit for the year 1,02,860.50| 5,35,951.63
Less:Loss for the year 0.00
Closing Balance (3,79,229.06) (4,82,089.56)
Capital reserve
Opening Balance 36,89.369.20 36,89.369.20
Add: Addition during the year 0.00 0.00
Less ; Deletion during the year 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance 36,89.369.20 36,89.369.20
Note No. 3 Other current liabilities T inrupees
Particulars As at 31st March 2018 As at 31st March 2017
Others payables , -
Expenses Payable 1,63,810.00 1,06,878.00
1,63,810.00 1,06,878.00
Total 1,63,810.00 1,06,878.00
Note No. 3(a) Other current liabilities: Expenses Payable T in rupees
Particulars 31st March 2018 As at 31st March 2017
Audit Fees Payable 11,800.00 | 5,750.00
Listing fees payable ( Jaipur Stock Exchange) 69,300.00 69,300.00
Salaries Payable 20,000.00 31,000.00
Ex Gratia 0.00| 0.00
Rent Payable 0.00 0.00
Sundry Creditors 62,710.00 828.00
Total 1,63,810.00 1,06,878.00
Note No. 4 Provisions < inrupees
Particulars As at 31st March 2018 As at 31st March 2017
Long-term | Short-term Total Long-term | Short-term Total
Other provisions s
g Provision for Current Income Tax 0.00 24,273.00 24,273.00 0.00| 1,24,364.00| 1,24,364.00
{:,__5;;’;};@.‘%&,'3 “_‘}:F\i:ovision for Leave Encashment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pl W
& ; g tal 0.00| 24,273.00| 24,273.00| 0.00| 1,24,364.00 0.00
" 2l : ;
| 3;} Eor CAPFIN INDIA uMITEtL or CAPFIN _1wnf\we*r§g
/\»\é\? ' AT Pe s Boade Mamiayy
\> -"‘,’ \ g "
Z : e = ¢ Diracber
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CAPFIN INDIA LIMITED (F.Y. 2017-2018)
Registered Otfice ; PP-1, Gali No. 10, Industrial Area

Anand Parvat, West Delhi-110005

CIN : L74999DL 1992PL C048032, PAN : AABCC8828M

Phone No : 9711968235

Email : capfinindialtd@yahoo.co.in

Note No. 6 Non-current investments Tinrupees
AL

! Particulars As at 31st March 2018 As at 31st March 2017
Non-Trade Investment (Valued at cost unless stated .

|

otherwise) -

Investments in equity Instruments (Quoted)

Investments in equity Instruments (Ungquoted) ]
In Others
50000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each of Mantri Leasing W
LFinance Services Ltd
275700 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 sach of Focus Stock |

Brokers Ltd
17500 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each of Mantri Capital

5,00,000.00 5,00,000.00/

27,51,000.00

27,51,000.00

Senvices Lid - 1,75.000.00 1,75,000.00!
109565 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each of ON DOT Couriers 88,73,046.00 88,73,046.00[
and Cargo Ltd
maslmem in Jewellery {Lower of cost and Market value) 9,97,184.00 9.97,184.00
Investment in Propel 26,69,636.00 26,69,636.00
Gross Investment 1,59,65,866.00 1,59,65,866.00
Q-‘\ggregate amount of unquoted investments L 1,59,65,866.00 ] 1,59,65,866.00
Note No. 7 Loans and-advances < in rupees
Particulars As at 31st March 2018 ) As at 31st March 2017
- - - Long-term Short-term | Long-term Short-term
|QOther loans and adyances | L
| Tax Deducted at Source W GO0 10233600 000\ _ _87.087.00
MAT credit entitlement | 0.00 79.917.00 600 _ 7891700
Capilal Advances j 0.00 009l _0go| _.__ . o_.l.-dtv,
Advarices recoverable in Cash or in kind or for ;
value 1o be received 1 0_00 1,01,587.00 0.00 L 1‘91L5§7_‘0Pj
Advance income lax __0.00 0.00 000 _0.00|
| .y -~ Q.00 2.83.840.00 0.00 2,66.601.00
Loans and Advances given (o Parlies ] 1.56.92.392.00] i 0.00] 1,45,47487.00] ] 0.00
1,68,82,392.00 2,83,840.00] 1,45,47,487.00 2,66.601.00
@l 1,5892,392.00] _ 2.83,840.00] 1,4547,487.00]  2,88,601.00
Note No. 7(a) Loans and advances : Other loans and advances: Advance Zin rupees
recoverable in cash orin Kind or for value to be received )
Particulars A at 31st March 2018 AS at 31al March 2017 ___|
[ ] Long-term | Short-term Long-term Short-term
Golflink Haspitality Private Limited " 16,57.069.00] 0.00] 363413900 0.0
Kusum Garmenls Private Limited T Ma000000]  000] 414000000 _ " 000!
Solitaire Infrahome Pv Ltd . | 15.64,463.00 T 0.00 16,68.75000( _  __ __ Q.00
Prem Rari Chaudhary 1 180154300 000 81672600] _ . __ . 0.00|
Tyag Readymix o 522,441.00} __boo| 54800200(  ___ _0.00
Vaibhav Vibhor Infrahome Pvt Lid 316200000] 000 37.4387000(  __ 0.00|
Nupur Enterprises [ 10.44.876.00 0.00] 0.00
%Totat [ 1.56,02,392.00]  _ 0.00] 1,8547487.00 0.00]
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CAPFIN INDIA LIMITED (F.Y. 2017-2018)
Registered Office : PP-1, Gali No. 10, Industrial Area

Anand Parvat, West Delhi-110005

CIN : L74999DL 1992PLC048032, PAN : AABCC8829M

Phone No-: 9711968235

Email : capfinindialtd@yahoo.co.in

Note No. 8 Deferred Tax < inrupees

Particulars As at 31st March 2018 ©  As at 31st March 2017
i l

Timing difference on account of Written Down Value of i

Depreciable Assets |
On difference between book balance and tax baiance of

depreciable assels |

| (a)As per the Income Tax Act, 1961 I N 19843.15]
| (o) As per the Companies Act, 1956 4706.00 8183.76
[ Total = (a-b) 10624 20 11459.39

| Deferred tax liagility depreciation 3288.0°0 3541.00]
LWet deferred tax liability - 3289.00 3541.00
Nole No. 8 Inventeries - % in rupees
Particulars As at 31st March 2018 | As at 31sl March 2017
(Valued at cost or NRY unless otherwige stated) L -
Traded goods B G35 0.40
Total . 0.00, 0.00|
Nate No. 10 Trade recsivables T in rupeas
1 Partlculars | Asat3istMarch 2018 | As gl 31st March 2017
Hss thah slx months s I L .
Unsecured, Considered Good 0.00 )
Total 0.00
Total 0.00]
Note No. 11 Cash and ¢ash equivalents % in rupees
Particulars [ Asat31st March 2018 [ As at 31st March 2017

State Bank of India

Balance other banks current account o 63.920.38 | 11.75.671.88
Total - 6352038 117557188
Cash In hand o T
| _inlocal currency _ il _ 1,31 209.?6! ) 1 18.271.00
Total | 1,85,130.14 1,16,271.00
Total _ 1,95.130.14] 12,61,842.88|
L d
Note No. 11(a) Cash and ¢ash equivalents: State Bank of Blkaner and in rupees
rJaipur'. Balance olher banks current account ___“___ P
Particulars As ol 315t March 2018 | As al 31st March 2017 |
| State Bank of India §3,020.38] 117557188
Total - £3,920,38 ] 11,75,571.88
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CAPFIN INDIA LIMITED

Regis:ered Office : PP-1, Gali No. 10, industrial Area
Anand Parvat, West Dethi-110005

CIN 1 17499901 1392PLC048032, PAN : AABCC8829M
Shore No . 9711958238

Emal capfinindialtd@yahoo.co.in

Note No. 14 Revenue from operations

(F.Y. 2017-2018)

T in-rupees

! Particulars 314 March 2018 31st March 2017 |
Sate of products ) |
[ Cucted Listed Shares 0.00 0.00|
{ 0.00 0.00
:Other operating revenues
nccme fom Sale of shares 0.00 6,58,987.38
[Interest Income from Loan Advance 11,49,848.00 13,06,882.00
i Sivcend 01 Snares 0.00\ 0.00
| 11,49,948.00] 19,65,869.38
@ss revenue from operations . 11,49,948.00 | 19,65,869.38
Note No. 15 Other income < in rupees
[ Particulars 31st March 2018 31st March 2017 |
Interest on Income Tax Refund = 0.00 30,23 r.O_O_/
Rent Income ' | 37 800.00 52002.00)
| Total 37,800.00 82,233.00]
Note No. 16 Purchase of siock-in-trade . % in rupees
' Particulars 3isiMarch 2018 |  31stMarch 2017 |
| Quoted Listed Shares 0.00 _ 0.00
Total 3 1 0.00 N 0.00
L[]
Note No. 17 Changes in inveniories = ih rupees
[ Particulars 31st March 2018 31st March 2017
Inventory at the end of the year il ‘
TradedGoods A4 0.00 0.00
0 0.00 0.00
|Inventory at the beginning of the year o ‘
Traa0 Goods 0.00[ 0.00
b 0.00 0.00
(Increase)/decrease in inventories
Traded Goods = 0.00 0.00
0.00] 0.00]
Note No. 18 Employee benefit expenses < in rupees
P Particulars 31st March 2018 31stMarch 2017 |
| Salaries and Wages |
{Salaries (Other than Direciors) 3,60.000.00 ~$9.53,000.00
lleave encashment . 0.00[ ~_20,500.00
_ 3,60,000.00 5,73,600.00
[Statf welfare Expenses 50.376.00 59.535.00
Total 4.10,376.00 £.33.035.00|
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CAPFiN INDIA LIMITED

Registered Office : PP-1, Gali No. 10, Industrial Area
Anand Parvat, West Celhi-110005

CIN : L745980L 1652P1.C348032, PAN : AABCCB823M
Phone No : 8711968235

Email : capfinindiaitd@yahoo.co.in

(F.Y. 2017-2018)

Note No. 19 Depreciation ang amortization expenses < inrupees

Particulars J 31stMarch 2018 | 31st March 2017 |
| Depreciaton on tangible assets 1 3,478.00 32,185.24)
[Total | 3,478.00] 32195.24)

Note No. 20 Other expenses

<Hin rupees

Particulars 31st March 2018 31st March 2017 \
Bank charges 1818.00 2.981.50
Books periodicals ’ 23727.00 N ~ 41.013.00
Fonveyance expenses 39497.00| 5737700
Demat charges 0.00 1,150.00
| Evoting expenses - 1000.00 - 2 500,00
[Filing Fees _4400.00 6,600.00
| General Meeting Expenses 6490.00{ - 2550.00
Repair and Maintanance : Flat Fumniture 7500,00 21000.00]
Income Tax Paid 4443.00( 10,450,00
|Legal and Professional Charges ~ Q.00 22,000.00
| General and Miscellaneous Expenses 22657,40 20.403.38
Postage and Courier 3425.00 11,199,688
Printing and Stationery 28394.00 _51487.00]
Fublication Expenses 26748.00 25.675,00
Vehicle Expenses 33000.00 ] 66.700.00
Repairs and Maintenance .Camputers 1439500 __21218.00]
| Secunies Transaction tax i 0.00 ] 411,0
Lecretanal Auditor Fees 21000.00[ 2100000
Shares Transler and Reqistration Fees 15392,00# 9,585.00
| Auditors reimbursement expenses - 17850.00 . S7%0.00
Application fees for Listing to BSE 308200.00 i 2,56 487.75
Rent ] | 0060.00 ] 60,000,00]
Telephone and poslage expenses 3181.60) 3,246.00
Website expense _ 2500,00 2,600.00]
Total 6,46,608.50 7,30,210.51
Note No. 21 Earning Per Share = In fupees
| Particulars Before Exirgordinary items After Extraordinary iltems
31stMarch | 31st March 31st March 315t March
2018 | 2017 2018 2017
BESic — | _— PR
| Profit after tax (A) 10086050]  5350F163|  1.02860.50] 53585183,
Végighled average number of shares outstanding 98 647 00 28 64;700 28.647.00 2864 700
Basic EPS (A/B) 0.04 010 0.04] 0.19
Face valug per share 100 10 10 10,60
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CAPFIN INDIA LIMITED (F.Y. 2017-2018)
Registered Office : PP-1, Gali No. 10, Industrial Arez

Anand Parvat, West Delhi-110005

CIN - L74999DL 1892PL C048032, PAN : AABCCBa28M

Phone No : 9711968235

Email : capfinindialtd@yahoo.co.in

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3187 MARCH. 2018
FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
=NDED 3132018 ENDED 31.3.2017

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net profit before tax & extra ordinary riem 127285580 6.52.661.63
Adjustment for

Depreciatioh/Amortization Expense 2,478.30 32,195.24
Profit on Sale of Long Term Investment 0.00 0.00
Operating Profit Before Working Capiial Chana=s 120.253.50 6.84.856.87
Adjustment for . °
(Increasej /Decrease in Trade & Other Recenebles £5.832.00 2.91.864.00
Increase /(Decrease) in Others Current L abil~ eé _ -1 15 230,00 -47.441.00
Cash Generaled From Operations 72.465.50 . 9.29,279.87
Income Tax Paid (Net) 24.273.00 1.24.364.00
Net Cash From Operating Activities 48.192.50 8.04.915.87

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIMITIES

Purchase of Fixed Assets - 0.00 0.00
. Sale of Fixed Assets 0.00 0.00
Sale/(Purchase) of Other Investments -°1 44.005.2C ~7.86.806.00
Net Cash Used in Invesling Activities -11.44 90500 -7,85.806.00

CASH FLOW FROM FINANGING ACTIMTIES

Proceeds frorm Shares Caplial 0.00 0.00
Proceeds from Capilal Reserve 0.00 n.on
Nel Cash Used In Financing &ctivities 0,00 0,00
Nel Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents -10,86,712.50 18,100.87
Cash & cash equivalents al the beginning of the period 12,91.842.38 12,73.733.01
Cash & cash equivalents at the end of the period 195,130,238 12,91,842.88
Note:
Gash & Cash Equivalents includes,
Cash in hand 1.81,210.00 1.18.271.00
Balance with banks 63.920.38 11.75,571.88

165.130.38 12,87 24288

(RACHITA MANTRY) (SARITA MANTRY)
WHCLE TIME OHRECTOR DIRECTOR .
DAN' 03414381 |, s’ [ B3| . Liwh i L ooa e
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CAPFIN INDIA LIMITED

NOTE 12
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTESTO THEACCOUNTS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2018 -

1.Basis of Preparation of Financial Statement

The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention on
the accrual basis i.e. mercaniile system of accounting and on the basis of going concern with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India 'GAAP' and comply with all material aspects of
the accounting standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies ACT, 2013, read with Rule
7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. Accounting policies not specifically referred to
otherwise are consistent with the generally accepted accounting principles followed by the
company. Historical costsare not adjusted to reflect the changing value in the purchasing power of
money.

2.Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting

principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported

amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the date of
financial statements and reported ‘amounts of revenue and expenses during the year. The
Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are
prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ from those estimates and the difference
between the actual results and the estimates are recognized in the periods in which the results are
known/materialize.

Fixed Assets —

Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition (net of CENVAT, where ever applicable), less
accumulated depreciation till the end of financial year. Cost is inclusive of freight, duties, levies,
installation expenses and any directly attributable cost of bringing the assets to their working
condition for intended use which are capitalized till the assetsare ready to be put to use.

Depreciation

Consequent to enforcement of Companies Act, 2013, Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided to
the exient of depreciable amount as per Schedule 11 of the said Act taking into account the useful
life of'the assets as given in the schedule.

. Inventories
Inventory is physically taken and valued by the management at lower of cost or net realisable
value. Although, the Company hasno closing inventory.

6. Impairment

The company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may
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be impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount oft l S
asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of'the ca~h gereruting un
to which the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced o 1<
recoverable amount and the reduction is treated as an impairment loss and s recognized 10 the
profitand loss account. If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that a previousiy a
impairment loss no fonger exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asser is
the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of dep1ec1ated historical cost and °
reversed in the statement of profit and loss.

7. Employee Benefits
No provision of gratuity or any estimated contingent liability has been determined since the
Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 is not applicable to the enterprise for the time being. The provision
of Employees' Provident Fundsand Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 were not appiicabic to the
enterprise during the year.

8. Investments .
Non Current Investments in equity shares have been valued at cost.Provision for diminution in the
vatue of Non Current investments is made only if such a decline is other than temporary.

‘9. Foreign-Currency Iransactions

There werenotransactions in foreign currency.

10.Current Assetsand Loans and Advances
In the opinion of the directors of the company, the Current Assets, Loans and Advances have a
value on realization in the ordinary course of business at least equal to the amounts at which they
are stated.

11. IncomeTax
Provison for Income tax is 24,273 /- (Previous year : "124364/-) during the vear. Deferred
Income Tax Liability as on 31" March, 2018 i53289/- (Previous year: '3,541/-)

12. Earnings Per Share
Basic earnings/ (loss) per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
duringthe period. ¢

13. Tax Expenses
Provision for income tax comprises of current tax and deferred tax charge or release. Current
income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with
the Indian income tax act, 1961. Deferred tax isrecognized, subject to consideration of prudence.
on timing differences, being difference between taxable and accounting income and expenditure
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that originate in one period 2nd are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods.
Deferred 1ax asseis are not recognized unless there is ~virtual certainty ™ that sufficientsfuture

taxable income wiil be v ciizhic agamstwhich such deferred tax assets will be realized.

The company recegnices 2 provision when there is a present obligation as a result of'a past event
that probably requires an cutfiow ofresources and areliable estimate can be made of the amount of
the obligation. Adisciosure for a contingent hability is made when there is a possible obligation or
apresent obligation that may. but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is
a possible obligation or a pre~ent obligauion that the fikelihood of outtTow of resources is remote,
no provision or disclasure s made,

Current Year: Nil (Previous Year: Nil)

15.0thers

Accounting policies not specificalty referred to are consistent and in cansenance with gencrally
accepted accounting principtes and conventions.

Previous period figures have been regrouped wherever necessary to conforin ta current year's

presentation.
.

Notes 1 to 2] have been duly authenticated.
=0 duly ~ For CAPFIN INDIA LIMITED __
: For CAPFIN INDIA LINITE™ Lenit Loy

(RACHITA Wﬁ' i (SARITAMANTRY)
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR  ( Director )

DIN; 0341439, { Director ) DIN: 01111382
Address : 216, Kalyan Vihar, Address 216, Kulyan Vihar,.
Delhi-110009 Delhi-110009

AUDITORS' REPORT

As per audit report on even date.

fﬁé}_"‘_‘ﬁ’:qt\‘ ARSH KUMARE CO.
iy W hartered Accountants
'-( Firm Reglkyration No_ 087559

?(}f?ﬁﬁ‘-ﬂ] KIPMAR AGGARWAL)

DELHI JF(’_;X‘:_ Membership No. 087559

30™ MAY, 2018 PROPRIETOR
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CAPFIN INDIA LIMITED
YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018
NOTE 13

Related Par'tyDisclosures:

(i) Asper Accounting Standard 18, the disclosures oftransactions with the refated parties are
Given below: -,
(a) Related Parties where contr8lexists: None
(b) KeyManagement Personnpel:

a) Ms. RACHITAMANTRY =Whole Time Director

b) Ms. RACIHITAMANTRY -CFO

¢) MrAMITDHANTRE - Dircetor -

d) Mr. SUNILCHOPRA-Director - -

&) MrsSARITAMANTRY = .Director

" D Ms PRIYANKACHAUDHARY - Secretary

(ii) Transactions duringthe year with related parties: Nonc

(iii) Balance Qutstatding as of 31" March 2018: None or CAPFIN INDIA LIMITER
For CAREIN INDIA n,#mEQU SARITAMANTRY) et Ve dsg,
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR T
DIN: 03414101 DIN; 01111382 ks X
Address : 216, h&lﬂlraﬁa' ) Address : 216 Kalyan Vihar
Delhi-110009 Delhi 110009

AUDITORS' REPORT
As per audit report on even date.

/m@}i KUMAR & CO.
Ve \}J-v'ﬂ‘T Bctountunts

DELHI
30™ MAY. 2018 PROPRIETOR
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CAPFIN INDIA LIMITED
CIN:L74999DL1992PLC0O48032
Registered Office:PP-1, Gali No. 10,Industrial Area, Anand Parvat New Delh1- 110005
- TelNo.: 011-28762142; E- mail id: capfinindialtd @y ahouv..in

Website: www.capfinindiacom

S Form No, MGT - 11

Pursuant to section 105(67 oi the Companies Act 2013 2nd rule 193] of the Compames
p i

. {Management and Administration) Rules, 2014
»
CIN 1 L74999DL1992PLL048032
Name of the Company Capfin India Lirited
Registered Office s PP-1,Gali No.10, Industrial Area, Anand Parvat, New Del h1 110005

Name of the member(s)
Registered ad dress

E-mail Id
Fohe No. / Client1d
J— DPID
I/ We, being the member({s} of ____shares afthe above named company, hereby app ot
1. Name A
Address
E-mail)d
Signature e e Vs e e or failing him
2. Name:
Address:
- E-miail [d:
Signature e e et e e 0F f211ing him
3, Name:
Address:
E-mail {d:
Signature vt e [ L Cr e e e e

As my/ our proxy to attend and vate {ona poll) for me/us and onmy/ cur behalfat the 267 Aunual
General Meeting/ Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company 12 be held on the 25day of
September, 2018 at 11 a.m. at HR34 - Gali No. 10, First Floor, Anand ParbatIndusinal Area, New
Dethi-110005 and at any adjourned thereofin respect of such resohinans as are indicated belaw:




Resolution No:

Ordinary Business

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements of the company for the
year ended 31st March, 2018 , and the reports of the Board of Director’s and Auditors

thereon

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mrs Rachita Mantry (DIN: 03414391) who retires by

rotation and being eligible to offer himself for re-appointment.

3. To ratify the appointment of Adarsh Kumar & Co., Chartered Accountants {ICAI Reg. No.
087559), as Statutory auditor of the Company for the financial year 2017-18 and to fix

their remuneration.

Signed 25tday of Sept, 2018

Signature of the shareholder

Signature of the Proxy holder(s)

Note:

Affix Revenue
Stamp =

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the

Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the

Meeting.
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